VINGE

Sofie Nordgren

Partner, Solicitor, England and Wales

Malmö

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 55 96

MOBILE:

+46 (0)73 920 55 96

E-MAIL:

sofie.nordgren@vinge.se



Sofie Nordgren is a partner in Vinge's M&A group. Sofie is qualified in both Sweden and England & Wales and has extensive experience of mergers and acquisitions, private equity and corporate law issues, including 10 years in London. She advises Swedish and international clients in a wide range of industries on complex cross-border transactions and foreign direct investment (FDI) reviews.

Practice Areas

- General Corporate
- Corporate Commercial
- M&A
- FDI

Education

- BPP University Law School (2009 2010)
- University College London (2008)

Experience

- Sidley Austin LLP (London) (2018-2021), Senior Associate
- TowerBrook Capital Partners (U.K.) LLP (London) (2015-2018), Associate General Counsel
- Kirkland & Ellis International LLP (London) (2012-2015), Associate
- SJ Berwin LLP (London) (2010-2012), Trainee Solicitor